
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, August 1, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 1 
 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Announcements  
5. Approval of the Agenda  
6. Public Input  
7. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held July 18, 2022 

b. Approve to Ratify Lease for Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery 
 

BUSINESS 
 

8. APPEAL-C2200182:  Aero Group Racing of Georgia has petitioned to appeal Planning Commission 
denial of VAR-C2200169.  Applicant is requesting to eliminate the 20’ foot buffer along the east side 
of the property line for TMP 070 050, 070 004, 069 036, 069 037 adjoining TMP 070 049 001; Located 
at 612 Duck Thurmond Road.  Public Hearing:  City Council on July 18, 2022. – Tabled to August 1, 
2022;  Received Notice to Withdraw Request on 07/27/2022 
 

9. Ordinance #04-2022: An Ordinance By The City Of Dawsonville To Amend Its Development 
Regulations; To Address Buffers; To Provide For An Effective Date; To Provide For Severability; And 
For Other Purposes (First Reading: August 1, 2022; Public Hearing, Second Reading and 
Consideration to Adopt: August 15, 2022) 
 

10. Standard Specifications for Roadway and Drainage Systems Amendment 
11. Impact Fee Study   
12. Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) Grant Funds 
13. Development Standards Concerning Private Airfields and Heliports 

 
 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION, IF NEEDED        

     ADJOURNMENT 
  
 
 

The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, August 15, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at 
Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/1/2022    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held July 18, 2022 

b. Approve to Ratify Lease for Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #       7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/01/2022     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

 
• REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION HELD JULY 18, 2022 

 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, July 18, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Eason called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember John Walden, Councilmember Mark French, 
Councilmember Caleb Phillips, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City Manager Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly 
Banister, Public Works Director Trampas Hansard, Utilities Operation Manager Jacob Barr, Finance 
Administrator Robin Gazaway and Planning and Zoning Admin Stacy Harris. 

 

Councilmember Illg was not present.  
 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and pledge were led by Councilmember Phillips.   
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason announced the Farmer’s Market is open on Wednesday 
afternoons and Saturday mornings through October.  Family Connection will host a Family Fair on 
July 29, 2022 at Main Street Park; all provided at no charge.  He also announced Main Street Park 
has added nine holes of disc golf.  

 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to amend the agenda to add item #17 Cook Properties to 
the agenda made by C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  None 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a,b) made by 
J. Walden; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held June 20, 2022 
• Executive Session held June 20, 2022 

b. Approve Master Meter End User License Agreement 
 

8. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION: The Mayor and Council presented the June 2022 Employee of the 
Month award to John Tatum and the Employee of the Second Quarter award was presented to Steven 
McNeal.  David Schuette was recognized for his one year service award and David Picklesimer 
(absent) was recognized for his three years of service with the City. 
 

The Mayor and Council also presented Jim Guy, Marc Banister and Beverly Banister with a certificate 
of appreciation for their contribution to the development of the nine-hole disc golf course.    

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

9. APPEAL-C2200182:  Aero Group Racing of Georgia has petitioned to appeal Planning Commission 
denial of VAR-C2200169.  Applicant is requesting to eliminate the 20’ foot buffer along the east side 
of the property line for TMP 070 050, 070 004, 069 036, 069 037 adjoining TMP 070 049 001; Located 
at 612 Duck Thurmond Road.  Public Hearing:  City Council on July 18, 2022. 

Stacy Harris read the request for the appeal. Motion to open the public hearing made by C. Phillips; 
second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public 
hearing.    The following person spoke in favor of the request: 
 

• Brian Nicholson, 4020 Morgan Road, Tucker, GA – He spoke on behalf of the owners of the 
property and stated they are requesting the twenty foot buffer requirement be removed in 
order to have a view of the racetrack.  He also noted they already have a forty-foot buffer on 
one side due to the stipulation made when the property was annexed into the City. 

 

     No one spoke in opposition of the request.  
 

Motion to close the public hearing made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously 
in favor.  
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, July 18, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 3 
 

Motion to table the item to the August 1, 2022 City Council meeting made by M. French; second by 
C. Phillips.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

BUSINESS 
 

10. ANX-C2200161:  Dustin Gillespie has petitioned to annex into the city limits of Dawsonville the 1.04 
acre tract known as TMP 090 099, Located at 544 Gold Bullion Drive W, with a County Zoning of 
RPC (Residential Planned Community) to City Zoning RPC (Residential Planned Community).  
Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on June 13, 2022, and City Council on June 20, 2022.  
City Council for a decision on July 18, 2022. 
 

Motion to approve ANX-C2200161 as presented made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.  (Exhibit “A”) 

11. ANX-C2200162: Ryan and Jessica Disharoon have petitioned to annex into the city limits of 
Dawsonville the 2.36 acre tract known as TMP 090 107 and 090 104, Located at 446 Gold Bullion 
Drive W, with a County Zoning of RPC (Residential Planned Community) to City Zoning RPC 
(Residential Planned Community).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on June 13, 2022, 
and City Council on June 20, 2022.  City Council for a decision on July 18, 2022. 
 

Motion to approve ANX-C2200162 as presented made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor. (Exhibit “B”) 
 

12. ANX-C2200170: B&K Turner Family, LLP has petitioned to annex into the city limits of Dawsonville 
the 35.31 acre tract known as TMP 083 025, Located at Land Lot 584, 4th District, Section 1, with a 
County Zoning of RA (Residential Agricultural/Residential Exurban) to City Zoning AP (Annexed 
Property District).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on June 13, 2022, and City Council 
on June 20, 2022.  City Council for a decision on July 18, 2022. 
 

Motion to table ANX-C2200170 indefinitely made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.   
 

WORK SESSION 
 

13. APPLICATION FOR LEASE AT CITY HALL PROPERTY:  Cheryl Wood, owner of the Dawsonville 
Moonshine Distillery, had previously requested to terminate her lease early since she was in the 
process of selling her business; City Council approved the early termination (July 31, 2022) on June 
20, 2022.  Since then, the sale of the business did not go through and she is now requesting to have 
her lease reinstated. Mayor Eason stated a new lease will need to be drafted and spoke of some 
additional conditions that will be included. Attorney Tallant agreed a new lease will need to be drafted 
and approved and stated there were additional conditions as mentioned by Mayor Eason such as 
access to the property, grease trap concerns and access allowed by the Dawsonville History 
Museum and possibly one other condition; Mayor Eason further stated there is concern for the hours 
of operation as well; Cheryl Woods stated the business is currently open Thursday through Sunday.  
 

Motion to reinstate the lease for the Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery to include the conditions stated 
by Attorney Tallant with an end date of 12/31/2022 made by M. French.  Discussion occurred 
regarding the new conditions and the timing of the lease approval; Ms. Wood stated the Distillery 
cannot legally be without a lease.   
 

Motion made by M. French to amend his motion to have legal draft a lease that is acceptable to the 
City and approved by Ms. Woods and then ratify at the August 1, 2022 City Council meeting; second 
by C. Phillips.  Attorney Tallant stated he would be fine with ratifying the lease if it’s acceptable to 
all parties.  Further discussion occurred surrounding the conditions to be added in the lease, 
including the hours in which the business is open, the amount of leased space and the cost.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.    
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, July 18, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 3 of 3 
 

14. PROPOSED LIFT STATION REQUEST – STARLIGHT HOMES:  Utilities Operation Manager Jacob 
Barr recommends denying the lift station request and recommends Starlight Homes work with 
Eastwood Homes on moving the force main from Shoal Creek lift station. 
 

Motion to deny the lift station request made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Michael Turner  and 
Randy Davis addressed the Council discussing their concerns. Vote carried unanimously in favor.  

 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

15. BOB BOLZ, CITY MANAGER:  He reported the leak adjustment for last month totaled $3,681.08 for 
six properties and can answer any questions on his report provided in the packet. 
 

16. ROBIN GAZAWAY, FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR:  Financial reports representing fund balances and 
activity through June 30, 2022 were provided in the agenda packet. 

 

ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

17. COOK PROPERTIES:  Councilmember Phillips stated the City’s regulations have changed since the 
City Council approved Cook Communities’ site plan on December 20, 2021 and his intention was to 
allow Cook Communities to build according to the approved site plan despite the change in the City’s 
regulations. 
 

Motion to allow Cook Communities to proceed with the site plan as presented and approved at the 
December 20, 2021 City Council meeting made by C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Attorney Tallant 
assured the City Council that the Zoning Procedures Act requirements weren’t necessary since the 
motion is simply a clarification of the Council’s intent when the site plan was originally voted on in 
December. Vote carried unanimously in favor.  (Exhibit “C”)         

     ADJOURNMENT: 
 

At 5:38 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by J. Walden; second by C. Phillips.  Vote 
carried unanimously. 

 
 

 Approved this 1st day of August 2022. 
 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

         
   ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
         
   William Illg, Councilmember Post 2  

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
   
 
Attest: _________________________        
           Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "B"



Exhibit "B"



Exhibit "B"



Exhibit "B"



Exhibit "B"



Exhibit "C"



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT: APPROVE TO RATIFY LEASE FOR DAWSONVILLE MOONSHINE DISTILLERY 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/1/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO REQUEST APPROVAL TO RATIFY LEASE FOR DAWSONVILLE MOONSHINE DISTILLERY 

 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

     
• COUNCIL AGREED TO HAVE LEGAL DRAFT A NEW LEASE WITH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

AGREEABLE TO BOTH PARTIES AND RATIFY AT THE 08/1/2022 MEETING 
• LEASE WAS PREVIOUSLY TERMINATED AS OF JULY 31, 2022 AT THE DISTILLERY’S 

REQUEST; HOWEVER, THE SALE OF THE BUSINESS FELL THROUGH 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Bob Bolz, City Manager    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7b      
 

 

 

























                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   APPEAL C2200182__________________________________         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/01/2022      
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST:  
 
Appeal of the Planning Commission decision requires a public hearing before consideration; Public Hearing held 07/18/2022; 
 Vote tabled to August 1, 2022  *** AERO GROUP RACING HAS WITHDREW THEIR REQUEST; SEE ATTACHED LETTER 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
1. Property is in Post 4 City Council member Mark French district. 

 
2. Applicant is appealing Planning Commission denial of VAR-C2200169 per Article IX Sec 910.3. 

 
3. Variance request was for Zoning Article VIII Sec 802 (4) Buffer Required.  

 
4. Applicant requested to eliminate the required 20-foot undisturbed buffer adjoining TMP 069 036, 

069 037, 070 004, 070 050 and 070 049 001. 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

    Approve, Deny, Postpone___   __________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 
REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 







                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   ORDINANCE #04-2022 ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT_   
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/1/2022       

 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #_______________________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget: _____ Capital Budget: Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fund: ____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST:   
 
Conduct required public hearing for Appendix A Zoning Article VIII Sec 802 buffer requirement 
revision.  
 

Ordinance #04-2022: An Ordinance By The City Of Dawsonville To Amend Its Development 
Regulations; To Address Buffers; To Provide For An Effective Date; To Provide For 
Severability; And For Other Purposes (First Reading: August 1, 2022; Public Hearing, Second 
Reading and Consideration to Adopt: August 15, 2022) 
 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• Revision will provide an exemption for R1 common developments.   
 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS:  
 
Approve, deny or postpone 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 04-2022 
 
AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE TO AMEND ITS 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; TO ADDRESS BUFFERS; TO PROVIDE FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES 
 
 WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Georgia provides in Article IX, Section II, 
Paragraph IV thereof, that the governing body may adopt plans and exercise the power of zoning;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Georgia General Assembly has enacted the Georgia Planning Act of 
1989, Georgia Laws, 1989 pp. 1317-1391, Act 634, which, among other things, provides for local 
governments to adopt plans and regulations to implement plans for the protection and preservation 
of natural resources, the environment, vital areas, and land use;  
 
 WHEREAS, the City finds that the regulations contained in this Ordinance are necessary 
for the purposes of implementing its comprehensive plan adopted pursuant to the requirements of 
the Georgia Planning Act of 1989;  
 
 WHEREAS, this Ordinance has been prepared and considered in accordance with the 
Zoning Procedures Act, O.C.G.A. § 36-66-1 et seq.;  
 
 WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary for the purpose of promoting the health, safety, 
morals, convenience, order, prosperity, and general welfare of the City of Dawsonville (the 
“City”);  
 

AND WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City desire to exercise their 
authority to adopt this ordinance. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE HEREBY 
ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 

Appendix A, Article VIII, of Subpart B of the Code of Dawsonville, Georgia, Section 802: Buffer 
Required is hereby amended by repealing the existing Section 802, and replacing it with the 
following which shall be a new Section 802: 
 

Subject Matter: Zoning Amendment - Buffers 
Date of First Reading: August 1, 2022 
Date of Second Reading and Public Hearing: August 15, 2022 
Date of Adoption: 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Sec. 802. Buffer required. 

Property zoned for commercial and industrial uses shall provide a buffer, as defined by these 
regulations, along any rear or side property lines abutting a residential district or abutting an alley 
across from a specified residential district, provided that no buffer shall extend within 15 feet of a 
public right-of-way line. Minimum buffer widths shall be established in accordance with the 
following stipulations.  

1. When an HB, CBD, or NB district abuts a residential district, a setback of 40 feet shall 
be provided, including a 30-foot buffer.  

2. When an LI or CIR district abuts a residential district, a setback of 60 feet shall be 
provided, including a 50-foot buffer.  

3. When any district abuts a TB district, a ten-foot planted landscape buffer shall be 
provided on property which abuts the TB district.  

4. Properties zoned residential in common subdivision developments, other than R1 
developments, shall provide a 20-foot undisturbed buffer along any of the development 
adjoining property lines.   

It shall be the responsibility of the developer to designate required buffers on construction 
plans and provide tree save to delineate buffer areas to ensure that existing vegetation within 
required buffers is maintained, unless disturbance of the buffer is approved by the planning director 
or designee as specifically provided herein.  Wherever a buffer, in the determination of the 
Planning Director or his designee, is so sparsely vegetated that it does not achieve the buffer 
purpose of visually screening and separating properties, it shall be the duty of the developer to 
provide for additional plantings to achieve that purpose. 

Prohibited buffer encroachments include, but are not limited to, buildings, pavement, 
parking, service areas, detention ponds, roads, septic tanks, septic drain fields, walls. 

A buffer may be disturbed for approved access and utility crossings including, but not limited 
to, water and sewer lines, drainage pipes, drainage swells, privacy fence and gas lines if it does so 
via perpendicular crossing. Privacy fence installed parallel shall be installed along adjoining 
property line and or along the 20-foot buffer line. In addition, the removal of non-native, invasive 
species is allowed within the buffer zone at the discretion of the planning director. Any approved 
buffer disturbance must be accompanied by buffer replanting in order to achieve the buffer purpose 
of visual screening and separation. 

It shall be the responsibility of the property owner of the lot to be used or built upon to 
maintain existing vegetation within required buffers and to replant where sparsely vegetated or 
install fencing as approved to achieve the desired screening. Installation of vegetation or fencing 
may be phased in accordance with approved building plans.  
 

SECTION 2. 
 

If any section, provision or clause of any part of this Ordinance shall be declared invalid 
or unconstitutional, or if the provisions of any part of this Ordinance as applied to any particular 
situation or set of circumstances shall be declared invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity shall 
not be construed to affect the portions of this Ordinance not so held to be invalid, or the application 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

of this Ordinance to other circumstances not so held to be invalid. It is hereby declared as the intent 
that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such invalid portion not been included herein. 
 

SECTION 3.  
 

All Ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION 4.  
 

This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption, the public good demanding the same. 
 
SO ADOPTED AND ORDAINED by the City Council of Dawsonville, Georgia, this _____ 
day of ________________, 2022. 
 

MAYOR AND DAWSONVILLE CITY  
 COUNCIL 
 
 

By:        
       Mike Eason, Mayor 

 
 
       
Caleb Phillips, Council Member Post 1 

 
             
             
       William Illg, Council Member Post 2 
 
             
             
       John Walden, Council Member Post 3 
 
 
             
       Mark French, Council Member Post 4 
ATTESTED TO BY: 
 
 
       
Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk   
 
 
 



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS 
AMENDMENT_ 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  AUGUST 1, 2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
Consider approval to remove Division III section 1.11 drainage specifications.  
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 

• Specifications last updated December 6, 2021. 
• Approval will eliminate the required storm water infrastructure video testing (deflection, pipe joint separation, cracks 

verifications) prior to City dedication.  
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
Approve, deny, postpone. 
 

   ______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 



















                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   IMPACT FEE STUDY  

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/01/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO CONSIDER WORKING WITH GMRC TO IMPLEMENT THE IMPACT FEE STUDY OR 
CONSIDER READVERTISING REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• GMRC IS REVIEWING THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL TO DETERMINE IF THEY CAN 
PROVIDE THE SERVICE; THE CITY WOULD ENTER INTO AN IGA WITH GMRC TO 
PERFORM THE IMPACT FEE STUDY 

• FIRST RFP POSTED – NO RESPONSES 
• SECOND RFP POSTED – TWO RESPONSES RECEIVED 

1. MAYPOP COLLABORATIVE - $14,518.75 
2. ROSS ASSOCIATES - $73,200.00 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   11     
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION (ARC) GRANT FUNDS  

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/01/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST:   
 

    TO REQUEST ADDITIONAL MATCHING FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000 TO BE PAID OUT 
OF SPLOST VII OR GENERAL FUND RESERVES AND SUBMIT A LETTER OF COMMITMENT 

    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• TOTAL CONTRIBUTION OF THE CITY WILL BE $70,000 WITH ARC CONTRIBUTING 
$30,000 

• COUNCIL PREVIOUSLY APPROVED MATCHING GRANT FUNDS AT THE 04/18/2022 
MEETING AND THE 05/16/2022 MEETING 

• SEE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION FROM ANNAKA WOODRUFF   
 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager__ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   12     
 

 

 



:

 

From: Annaka Woodruff <annaka.woodruff@dca.ga.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 3:20 PM
To: Bob Bolz <citymanager@dawsonville-ga.gov>
Cc: plarson@gmrc.ga.gov
Subject: Downtown Development plan for Dawsonville - ARC match requirements
 
Good afternoon, Bob –
 
I spoke with Charley Howard, ARC Chief Legal Counsel today regarding Georgia’s 2022 Covid relief match waiver.  I had understood that the waiver
extended to the categories of ARC’s county economic statuses eligible for federal funding (Distressed, At-Risk, Transitional and Competitive) and
that Dawsonville, in a Competitive County, would qualify for a 50/50 match.
 
Charley told me that ARC statute allows us to offer match waivers to Distressed, At-Risk and Transitional counties only.  This means that
Dawsonville, as a city in a Competitive County, qualifies for a 70/30 match.  As such, in order for us to process your request for funding, DCA will
need a new match commitment letter from the city, stating that it will provide $70,000 in funding to match with $30,000 in ARC funds for a
downtown redevelopment plan.
 
I sincerely apologize for my misunderstanding in this whole process. Thank you for being gracious and understanding. I’m looking forward to
working with you now and into the future to help Dawsonville reach its full potential.
 
Annaka

Learn more about our commitment to fair housing. 

Annaka Woodruff
Program Manager, Appalachian Regional Commission
Georgia Department of Community Affairs
60 Executive Park South, NE
Atlanta, Georgia 30329

Direct 404-679-4997
Mobile 706‑566‑4200
annaka.woodruff@dca.ga.gov

 

mailto:annaka.woodruff@dca.ga.gov
mailto:citymanager@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:plarson@gmrc.ga.gov
https://dca.ga.gov/fairhousing
https://twitter.com/GA_DCA
https://www.facebook.com/Georgia-Department-of-Community-Affairs-863762893697162
https://www.linkedin.com/company/georgia-department-of-community-affairs
https://www.youtube.com/user/DCAGeorgia
https://www.instagram.com/ga_dca/
tel:404-679-4997
mailto:annaka.woodruff@dca.ga.gov


                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS CONCERNING PRIVATE AIRFIELDS AND 

HELIPORTS 
 

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  08/01/2022   
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO CONSIDER AMENDING THE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS TO READ:  
 
    FOR DEVELOPMENT ON PRIVATE AIRFIELDS AND HELIPORTS, STANDARD FAA 

CRITERIA MAY BE UTILIZED IN LIEU OF DEVELOPMENT SPECIFICATIONS 
    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• VERBIAGE PROVIDED BY THE CITY’S AIRPORT CONSULTANT 
 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
  
 INSTRUCT STAFF HOW TO PROCEED  
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   13     
 

 

 


	1. 08.01.2022 AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting
	7. Executive Summary For Agenda Items CONSENT AGENDA
	7a. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	7a. 2 07.18.2022 MINUTES City Council Regular Meeting.DRAFT
	7b. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Item DISTILLERY LEASE
	7b. 2 LEASE
	8. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Appeal C2200182 Public Hearing 7-18-22
	8. 2 VAR APPEAL C2200182_Ltr to Withdraw
	8. 3 APPEAL C2200182
	9. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY SEC 802 Ordinance Amendment 7-25-22
	9. 2 04-2022 Zoning Amendment Ordinance 2022_Buffers
	Sec. 802. Buffer required.

	10. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS 7-25-22
	10. 2 Storm Water Division III Section 1.11
	11. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items IMPACT FEE
	12. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items ARC GRANT FUNDS
	12. 2 FW_ Downtown Development plan for Dawsonville - ARC match requirements
	Executive Summary For Agenda Items DEV STANDARDS_AIRFIELDS
	9. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY SEC 802 Ordinance Amendment 7-25-22.pdf
	Sec. 802. Buffer required.




